Minutes of the Lake Region Shooting Sports Association

Meeting date 4/13/16

Called to order, a monthly meeting of the LRSSA club was held at the lower level of the Memorial Building in Devils Lake, ND.

A quorum is present for meeting to start. Club President Norm Howard called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

Secretary Report

Minutes from the meeting held on 3/9/16 were handed out for review. Motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes. Motion passed unanimously.

Treasurer Report

We are in good shape. Received a bill for 5-stand materials and paid for Rabbit Traps. Deposited money from last CWL testing. Motion was made and seconded to approve the report. Motion passed unanimously.

Membership Report

108 paid members.

Old Business

The new trap house is about 1 foot higher than it should be. Norm is waiting for call from contractor. Topic is tabled. *May need to have Kent do the work.*

Dates for upcoming events:

May 6, Get Hooked

May 7, 2016 Shoot for a Cure 50/50 fundraiser.

May 21st. Gerrells Sports demo at outdoor range –Kevin Smith.

June 12, 2016 Randy Myers 50/50/50 memorial shotgun shoot.

June 24th, Rural Fire Dept. shotgun range.

Motion was made to donate money to Jr Olympic team and coach as well as the 4H team for the National Championship. Motion was seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Discussion took place on Get Hooked. Date is possibly May 6. Also pending approval from city for range use.

Range cleanup scheduled for April 30 from 9-noon.

Kevin from Gerrells Sports asked to use the outdoor range on May 21st for a Remington Demo.

It was recommended putting a speed zone at the outdoor range road by the shooting houses.

New Business

Darin requested June 24th for Rural Fire Dept. shotgun range use. Motion was made and seconded, Motion passed unanimously.

Discussion took place to set the procedure for members requesting use of the outdoor range for special activities. If members wishes to use the range for a special activity they need to come to a monthly club meeting and request the date and state the purpose. The LRSSA will decide if it is authorized. Non-members are not allowed at the outdoor range and could be reported as trespassing. The range is posted "No Trespassing". It was reported that a non-member was using the range for CWL testing. The club has not received a request for the use or has received payment for the rental. Rick reported that the law reads if a CWL instructor collected fees for range rental it must be paid to the Range Officer (Club or Owner).

Darin requested a gun be purchased for the youth goose hunt. Motion was made to donate up to \$350 for the purchase of the gun, motion was seconded, motion passed unanimously.

Darin requested to purchase digital controllers for the shotgun range. Motion was made to make a purchase up to \$2,500 and to try and sell the old unit that could be valued at \$500. Motion was made and seconded, motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 8:20 PM.

Minutes summited by LRSSA Club Secretary.